

well file

D-10-26N-24

W. M. GALLAWAY
INVESTMENTS
101-2 PETROLEUM PLAZA BLDG.
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401
505-325.6771

May 8, 1979

Mr. Ernie Padilla
General Counsel
Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Mr. Padilla:

I am enclosing a one-well plugging bond in connection with an application for permit to drill, Form C101, which I filed yesterday with your Aztec office on the Davis #3 well.

I will appreciate your expediting your approval of this bond to Mr. Kendrick with the Aztec office.

With very best wishes.

Yours very truly,



W. M. Gallaway

WMG:ji

Enc.

cc: Mr. Al Kendrick
Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

